

Agenda

Meeting: EDIE Steering Committee (EDIE/ Collective Platform)

Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 **Time:** 8:00-10:00am

Location: Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83382901408>

Meeting ID: 833 8290 1408



Dial In:

+1 669 900 9128 US Meeting ID: 833 8290 1408

| Topics | Time | Action | Lead |
|--|------|-------------------|---------------|
| Welcome, check-in question, and introductions | 8:00 | Welcome | Summer Sweet |
| EDIE Charter review | 8:05 | Inform | Summer Sweet |
| Collaborative Debriefs <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Whole Person Care• CCO/DCO | 8:15 | Inform | Liz Whitworth |
| Use Cases updates | 8:25 | Inform | Justin Keller |
| Hospital Care Coordination Discovery | 8:50 | Discuss | Justin Keller |
| Collaborative Insights | 9:00 | Inform Decide | Tory Neiwert |
| Finalize 2023 EDIE Priorities | 9:40 | Discuss Update | Summer Sweet |
| Announcements/Wrap-up <ul style="list-style-type: none">• New Business• Review action items• Future Agenda topics• Next Meeting: Friday, March 17, 2023 | 9:50 | Information | Summer Sweet |



EDIE Utility Steering Committee
December 9, 2022 (virtual meeting)

Agenda

- Welcome
- EDIE Charter Review
- Collaborative Debriefs
- Use Case Updates
- Hospital Care Coordination Focus Group
- Collaborative Insights
- Finalize 2022 EDIE priorities
- Announcements/Wrap-up



EDIE Charter Review



EDIE Utility Steering Committee Charter

Purpose:

The EDIE Utility Steering Committee reports to the HIT Commons Governance Board for the purpose of aligning and coordinating efforts to leverage the use of Collective Medical tools in support of reducing avoidable emergency department utilization, improving transitions of care and other key initiatives/use cases. The Steering Committee will make policy and operational recommendations to the HIT Commons Governance Board, as needed.

Commented [SS1]: Check in - suggest a name change due to updated Company name change to Point Click Care.

Commented [SS2]: Name Change to Point Click Care

Participating organizations hold individual contracts with Collective Medical and retain sole responsibility for contractual commitments and operational implementation. Each organization is responsible for their internal processes. The Steering Committee may recommend and promote standardization in identified areas deemed essential for cross organizational care coordination.

Commented [SS3]: Name Change to Point Click Care

Responsibilities:

- Convene, coordinate, communicate and oversee statewide and regional efforts to reduce avoidable emergency department utilization and improve transitions of care
- Measure, monitor and report success metrics to stakeholders
- Advocate and promote the broad adoption and effective use of Collective Medical tools to achieve goals and objectives
- Support community-based collaboration and cross organizational care coordination to streamline workflows, reduce duplication, improve communication, and accelerate progress
- Identify, recommend, and communicate best practices and workflows
- Identify and prioritize opportunities to leverage the use of Collective Medical tools to support statewide and regional improvement efforts (e.g. opioid prescribing reduction, transitions of care)
- Develop, analyze, and distribute meaningful aggregated data reports to enable cross organizational quality improvement initiatives and evaluate the impact on utilization outcomes
- Solicit user perspectives to drive priorities and decision making
- Routinely evaluate effectiveness and active engagement in improvement efforts
- Provide central advisory guidance to Collective Medical and serve as a point of escalation for identified technology issues

Commented [SS4]: Name Change to Point Click Care

Commented [SS5]: Name Change to Point Click Care

Commented [SS6]: Name change to Point Click Care

Membership:

The Steering Committee will include broad stakeholder representation, including organizations who are active users of EDIE and the Collective Platform, such as ED providers, CCOs, health plans, primary care and behavioral health care clinics, post-acute care facilities and others. Membership will be coordinated with HIT Commons staff and OHA input.

Commented [SS7]: Name Change to Point Click Care

Meetings:

Steering Committee will meet quarterly. In addition, workgroups may be formed to carry out specific responsibilities (e.g. data reporting).

Commented [SS8]: Updated to quarterly

Collaborative Debriefs

- Whole Person Care Nov 4th, 2022
- CCO/DCO Dec 2nd, 2022
- For materials:
<https://orhealthleadershipcouncil.org/edie-utility-learning-resources-and-webinars/>

Use Case Updates

Ambulatory Sponsorship Model

- Since 2016, ambulatory clinics (including behavioral health) have gotten access to Collective Medical at no cost through sponsorship by a health plan or CCO
- Over time, the use of Collective by ambulatory providers has grown significantly and Collective's support model has failed to adequately support the use of the tool
- Collective uses a different model in other markets that limits the number of clinics that each plan is sponsoring
- Collective needs to transition the Oregon model of clinic access to align with what they are doing nationally

Updated: September 2022

■ Extra Small Project
 ■ Small Project
 ■ Medium Project
 ■ Large Project

| | Status | Role of HIT Commons | Estimated End Date |
|---------------------------------|--------|---|--------------------|
| MDRO Flags | ● | Facilitating the rollout with OHA Public Health and Collective. Current state: MDRO flags are live for emergency departments and skilled nursing facilities | Complete |
| HMIS Flags (housing) | ● | Supporting efforts to engage covered housing providers and HMIS administrators at the regional level. Current state: supporting health & housing coordination in Wash. County | Q4 2023 |
| HERO Registry | ● | Facilitating the approach and rollout with OHA. Current state: supporting OHA on initial use case of delivering flags into EDIE notifications | Q4 2022 |
| PAC Management | ● | Conducting due diligence on solution; awareness. Current state: PeaceHealth is live, will check back in on progress in early 2023 | Q4 2023 |
| Assigned/Unseen Populations | ● | Facilitating the rollout of functionality with interested HIT Commons partners. Current state: PacificSource piloting, other health plans are able to pilot as they choose | Q1 2023 |
| Oregon State Hospital | ● | Facilitating approach and rollout of ADT from the state hospital. Current state: OSH reaching out to NetSmart EHR on next steps/quote for work | Q4 2022 |
| Collective Onboarded List | ● | Project Management ensuring that this gets published, reviewing/revising. Current state: OHA reviewing sample file for data quality concerns | Q3 2022 |
| Other Emerging Use Cases | | | |
| Overdose Notifications | | Design program with Collective Medical and establish funding to support it. Current state: on pause while we work on PDMP | Q4 2023 |

● = Complete or near complete without barriers
 ● = Moving forward as planned
 ● = Execution risk due to barriers or delays
 ● = Major barriers identified; project paused/delayed
 ● = Project on indefinite hold

Updated: September 2022

Use Cases on prolonged/indefinite hold

| | Status | Role of HIT Commons | Estimated End Date |
|-----------------------------|--------|--|--------------------|
| Jail Data Integration | ● | Supporting IMPACTS grantees on use of Collective; supporting efforts to engage county jail leadership on data sharing. Current state: Clackamas County considering joining the network for their medical staff | Q4 2023 |
| School-based Health Centers | ● | Conducting due diligence; promoting adoption. Current state: Conversations occurring around read-only access to Collective by school-based providers | Q3 2022 |

■ Extra Small Project
 ■ Small Project
 ■ Medium Project
 ■ Large Project

● = Complete or near complete without barriers
 ● = Moving forward as planned
 ● = Execution risk due to barriers or delays
 ● = Major barriers identified; project paused/delayed
 ● = Project on indefinite hold

MDRO Flags in practice

| Flag Name | Description |
|---|---|
| Positive CP-CRE MDRO Lab Result - OHA | A specimen collected from this patient tested positive for carbapenemase-producing carbapenem-resistant Enterobacteriaceae (CP-CRE). Contact facility infection control expert for recommended precautions. |
| Positive CPO MDRO Lab Result - OHA | A specimen collected from this patient tested positive for a carbapenemase-producing organism (CPO) other than carbapenemase-producing carbapenem-resistant Enterobacteriaceae (CP-CRE). Contact facility infection control expert for recommended precautions. |
| Positive C. auris MDRO Lab Result - OHA | A specimen collected from this patient tested positive for Candida auris. Contact facility infection control expert for recommended precautions. |

Web portal Sample Screenshot

COLLECTIVE NOTIFICATION 01/18/2021 12:32 Patient, Sample MRN 0008679309

ED Notification Sample Screenshot
Positive COVID-19 Lab Results - WA DOH

Flag name shown here
Flag description shown here

Patient, Sample ID: 03/30/1940 Age: 80 Male ID: 1122334455 (206) 867-5309 Address: 123 NE Main Street Seattle, WA 98112

Tags: Positive COVID-19 Lab Results - WA DOH

Description: Positive COVID-19 Lab Results - WA DOH
 Description: A specimen collected from this patient was positive for COVID-19 on the date below (see "Attributed on" date).
 Attributed on: 06/30/2020
 Attributed by: Washington Dept of Public Health

Hospital Care Coordination Discovery

What: Collective Medical would like to conduct discovery on how to build distinct notifications and/or SMART on FHIR landing pages for different users based on role. This would be focused on a non-provider landing page that would have information more relevant to care coordinators

Who: Collective Medical wants to hear from hospital-based care coordination roles!
Examples: SUD Navigators, Case Managers, Social Workers, Care Managers, Discharge planners, etc.

How: Collective will engage those interested and might reach out to individuals or form a focus group

If interested contact Justin Keller at justin@orhealthleadershipcouncil.org

Collaborative Insights Demo & Discussion

Finalize 2023 EDIE priorities

EDIE Steering Proposed 2023 Priorities

Priority #1: Learning: Webinars & Collaboratives

- Collaboratives: Examples: Post Acute Care, Behavioral Health, Whole Person Care, Payer
- Best Practices Webinars (to support prioritized use cases)
- Lunch and Learn sessions (TBD)

Priority #2: Access and Information

- Quarterly HIT Commons e-Newsletter
- Quarterly ED Utilization Dashboards (presented at EDIE Steering)
- HIT Commons Website Resources and Toolkits
- Collective Medical: "Collective Community" Website

EDIE Steering Proposed 2023 Priorities

Priority #3: Technical Strategies and Infrastructure

- Monitoring and improvement of Hospital ADT feeds (*ongoing*)
- Post Acute Care ADT Feed Improvements (*new*)
- Oregon State Hospital providing ADT feed (*new*)
- Information and resources to support SMART on FHIR integration (*ongoing*)

Priority #4: Operational Use-Cases to Leverage the Platform (as prioritized by HIT Governance)

- Per prioritized Use Cases

Announcements/Wrap-up

Announcements

- New business
- Review Action Items
- Future Agenda Topics

Future Meetings

- Friday, March 17th, 2023 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.
- Schedule for 2023
 - Friday, June 23rd, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.
 - Friday, September 22nd, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.
 - Friday, December 8th, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.
- Send suggestions for future Steering Committee topics to Summer Sweet sweets@careoregon.org
- Thank you!